
- 
Linda Williams 

To: Toni McCoy 
subject: RE: 000654-tC 

Ok, will do. 

._._. Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2000 1 O : O B  AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 000654-tc 

Hi Linda, 

I found another PATS application that has the CASR name different from 
what the applicant requested on question 2. 

Docket@656-TC%n't have the D/B/A listed. 

The title should be Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTI. 

Let me know when they are done. 

Thanks again. 

~~ ~~ 

._... Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, June 0 5 ,  2000 9:26 AM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: RE: 000654-tc 

Ok, we'll change per this e-mail. Give us about an hour to finish up 
Friday's entry and we'll take care of it. Thanks Toni. 

._-._ Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2000 9:25 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: 000654-tc 

The CASR title has Terrah Todd listed for the PATS business name. 

On the application, on question 2, MS. Todd states she wants to do 
business as T. Todd. Could you please change the CASR name to T. Todd 
today. I want to try and get this one on the June 20th Agenda and 
internally we start routing our Consent Recs at noon. 

HODe YOU - 1  had a great holiday! 
APP 

CMP __ 
CCM __ 
CIR ___ 
ECR _I 

LEG __ 
O'PC __ 

CAFhanks. - 
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